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March 22, 1960 

Mr. 3. R. Cone 
Room 1706 - Great Plains Life Bldg. 
Lubbock, Texas 

Re: Release ol Cont-kobil 
Myers *4 H Pea ASM picas 
Myers * i Jelaat. 

Dear Sir: 

Reference is made to your letter of March 17, 1960. 

This will advise you that you may produce tha above-captioned 
wells at no wore than 50* of each wells currant allowable antil 
such time as the coamission can hold a hearing and issue an order 
la regard to your request for hearing to exempt these wells froa 
the shut-In provisions of order R-967. 

The Mobil-Myers *4 was overproduced 9599 MCF aad tho Fan 
Aaerican Myers *1 was overproduced 4716? MCF as of January Sl* WO. 
The balance of your curtailment on the Mohil-Myers *4 is 8455 MCF 
on the same date. If this well were shut-in during February, March, 
aad April you would not need any relief fraai tha shut-in pro vis loaf 
awationed above. 

Very truly yours, 

EAU/ig 

S. A. tita 
Ges Engineer 


